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~STATEnsNT GIVEY VOLUNTARILi p0 IY ECTOR BEST .
AND SPECIAL AGEWT IX CHARGE BATES OF THE FBI
: SEPTEMBER 16, 1975
RE: Investigation of the agsassination of President . . .-
Jonn P. Kennedy on Yovember 22, 1963, by Lee =TT
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Pirst: As Assistant pirector of the Domestic Intellligence
———pivision of the FBI 1 was in charze of tae possible subversive
i aspects of tnis agsassination. We conducted 8 most exhaustive

Harvey Oswald - ,mi-ft

investigatlion both inside and outside of the United States.

Secoad? d
pumerous conversations with many FBI personnel,including Mr. Gordon
Shanklin, Special Agent in Charge of the Dallas FPBI office in

whose territory the agsassination took place. 1 came to have greal
respect for Mr —§hanklin[g_gpgxgggngggg,,gg;}abilitx, agsiduous
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frorts and his capacity to stend up under terrific pressures,
tensions and almost endless problems of one kind oT the other. Pew

e Third: During our conversations he would refer f£rom time %O
? time to hls own conversations with Assistant to the DirectoT,
i John P. Mohr and to Assistant Director AleXx Rosen and some of his
! men, for Mr. Rosen's Division handled the criminal aspects of the
{nvestigation. I do notmERS k;ng. Shanklin ever mentioning to
me any conversations witﬁﬁun er Mr. Jom P. Mohr. With the passage

cerning his conversations with these men OT what they reportedly .
s
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Fourth: I do not recall either all of the subject matters 1
discussed with wr. Shanklin about this case but 10 ihe best of Y

:gnollsc&inn the following comes to mind in 8 fragmentarxior in-
'EQEDLEEEﬂQQEEEL-= '

1. ¥We were both concerned oVeEr gaps in 4the case which
would probably never be closed, such as what actually
occurred'while Oswald was in soviet Russle between

nim and Soviet officials, OT what might have occurred
betwveen Oswald and Castro Cubans had they met on
occasions unknow:l to the FBI. The fact that the

~ Soviets allowed Oswald's wife, Marina, to come %o
the United States troubled us for 1t was at & time
when this was not generally being done. We wondered
if they came under Soviet instructions and for:.a
specific purpose but we coald not find evidence .of
this. We knew Marina was much more intelligent 4han
Oswe#ld and this was thought-provoatlve. -

I

of fifteen years I do not now recall just what Mr. Shanklin said, con-

said to hlm. ,
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We worried together over many questions like this

as we sought, largely in vain, to find conclusive
answers, We discussed electronic coverage on Marina
Oswald and how to cover her when she oame to Washington
to testify before the Warren Commiesion. (I believe -
she stayed at the Willard Hotel, but I am not certain,.
and engaged in some 1llicit activities with one of her
official escorts). e
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One day during a conversation, Mr. Shanklin mentioned
he had internal personnel problems in this case because
one of his agents (the name was not given to me or 1f
so I have forgotten this) had received, while Oswald :
was alive' a threatening message from him because of
the agent's investigation of Oswald. I raised a
question as to details but Mr, Shanklin seemed disinclined
to discuss it other than to-say he was handling it as

a personnel problem with Mr. J. P. Mohr. I did not

press the matter and we went on to other topics. Jo

ention was made of anything being destroyed.
Bent. 2

In another later conversation, Mr. Shgnklin mentioned
to me that Director J. Edzar Hoover was furious at

one of his acgents, James Hosty (I do not remember that
I ever met or talked to this agent) and was going to
give him a transfer out of Dallas, (To my knowledge
Mr. Hosty was reported to be an excellent agent of
superior integrity and ability). I inquired why.

Mr. Shanklin replied that Mr., Hoover did not like the
way Mr. Hosty had handled his part of the Oswald in-

_vestigation and it was then Mr. Shanklin told me that

1t was Mr. Hosty who had received the threatening ./
message from Oswald before the assassination. Mr, -~
Shankiin did not mention that any message had been
destroyed. He did say that Mr. Hoover did not want
Mr. Hosty given his disciplinary transfer until after
Mr. Hosty had testified before the Warren Commission
which was certain to happen. Mr. Shanklin said Mr.
Hoover did not wish the transfer to take place before,
for fear members of the Warren Commission might find
out about it and make inquiries as to why the transfer
was made and this Mr. Hoover did not want., To my recol-
lection no further elaboration on the subject was made.
Again, no mention was made to me by Mr. Shanklin that
any memorandum, letter or note had been destroyed. I
know that Mr. Hosty was finally transferred but at
this writinz I do not remember whether it was before !
or after he testified before the Warren Comnmission. -
’.

- Fifth: During the course of this long difficult 1nvesti§a£i&n' %
I 414 hear that some document had been destroyed relating togOpwald
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and that some others were missing, the nature of which, 1f told,I
do not recall. I cannot remember who gave me this information or
whether it was from one or more sources, Further, neither do 1
recall whether it came from. within my Division or outside it., BRumors, ’
- yarns, stories, innuendos, speculations, were frequently floating - *
about and unless there was a substantiasl or compelling reason there
was neither time or need to pursue them unless instructed to do so.
As 1t was, we were hard-pressed for time to follow up real and firm
leads. To my recollection what came to me in this manner did not
relate to the work and responsibilites of my Division and there it

ended, _

I heve no edditional, relevant comments to make in this case

other than to say I think Mr., Gordon Shanklin did an outstanding
3 e he most trying circumstances. 1l was my impression he

was oft=n subject to ctatorial self-serving, self-protective
coercion?rpm FBI Headquarters in Washington, D. c.

Mr. Shanklin 1t s gincere, honest man in whom I have always

had tne utmost confidence and still do. It is unfortunate we did
not have more men like him in the FBI and at the officlal level

in Washington, D. C.

Respectfully submitted,

T Addendum: K

To the best of my recollection, the conversation I had -
with Mr. Shanklin concerning one of his agents who had received
a threatening message from Oswald occurred subsequent to the
aessassination of John P, Kennedy.

I would like to further state that at no time was I present

or have any knowledge whats qE zq identitiés of anyone who
made a decision to destroy‘§§¥§§@é A% note delivered by Lee

Harvey Oswald to the Dalles Office of the FBI. ' »
Respectfully submitted,
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